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August 7, 2019 

 

TO: Commissioners Court  

FROM: Eric Nishimoto 

RE: 2019-20 County Historical Commission Grant Funding Agreements 

 

The County Historical Commission requests that the Court approves the funding 

agreements for the 13 awardees of historical grant funds, approved by the Court on 

August 5, 2019. They further request that the County Judge be authorized to finalize 

and complete the Funding Agreements for said grants. 

 

Funding agreements: 

 

 Allen Heritage Guild: Farmhouse: Replace Windows and Doors  $2,000 

 Anna Area Historic Preservation Society: Display Base for 1900 Anna 

Diorama    $1,600.00 

 Chambersville Cemetery Association: Marker Repair, Cleaning, and Leveling 

of Monuments   $3,000 

 Collin County Genealogical Society: Digitizing Collin County Historical 

Newspapers    $3,000.  

 Elm Grove Historical Cemetery Association: Marker Repair, Cleaning and 

Leveling of Monuments   $1,500 

 Farmersville Historical Society: Window Restoration   $2,000 

 Heard Craig Center for the Arts: Scanning Business Ledgers   400 

 Heritage Guild of Collin County: Podcasts    $500 

 Highland Cemetery Association: Cleaning, Repairing and Leveling Stones    

$1,500 

 Murphy Historical Society: Tombstone Project    $3,000 

 Plano Conservancy for Historic Preservation: Restore Standing Gravestones     

$500 

 Routh Cemeteries Association: Restore Fallen Stones   $3,000 

 Snow Hill Cemetery Association: Headstone and Marker Restoration   $3,000. 

 


